From: Angela Holzapfel

To: andrew.keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Cc: Chris Hanks; Bernie.Maclsaac@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon; Phyllis Beaulieu; Stanley Anablak
Subject: RE: 2AM-DOHO0713 and 2BE-HOPO0712 Notices to Inspector

Date: Friday, September 16, 2011 8:19:20 AM

Good Morning Andrew,
Thank you for taking the time to discuss these requests with me this morning.

As discussed, we will proceed with discharging the compliant water from the containment facilities
immediately.

And, as requested, we will follow-up with NRCan to obtain their approval for disposing of the old
explosives by open burning. Once we have the NRCan approval, we will inform you of their
decision prior to beginning this activity.

Thank you,

Angela

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Andrew Keim; Phyllis Beaulieu; Stanley Anablak

Cc: Angela Holzapfel; Chris Hanks; Bernie Maclsaac (Bernie.Maclsaac@inac-ainc.gc.ca)
Subject: 2AM-DOH0713 and 2BE-HOP0712 Notices to Inspector

Hello Andrew,

With lan no longer at AANDC, | am forwarding these notifications regarding the Hope Bay project
to you until we have a new water resources inspector assigned to our project. If you could let me
know whether you are the correct person to be forwarding these notices to | would appreciate it.
If you have any questions about these submissions, please contact Angela (copied on this e-mail).

Thank you,

Lea-Marie

NEWMONT.

Léa-Marie Bowes-Lyon
Tenure and Permitting Coordinator Specialist
Environment and Social Responsibility
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Hope Bay Mining Ltd.
300-889 Harbourside Dr.
North Vancouver, BC
V7P 3S1

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the
sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless
specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or
proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was
originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions
of this disclaimer.
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